
Appointment 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
8/12/2019 5:57:37 PM 
Louis A. Atwell [latwell@cityofinglewood.org]; mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org; gordon@gandersonassociates.com; 
ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org 
Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Melissa Jaworowski [Melissa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

Subject: Fwd: City of Inglewood - Emergency Access Meeting 
Attachments: mime-attachment.ics; A TIOOOOl.htm 

Location: CHMC Afton Conf Rm 

Start: 8/22/2019 2:00:00 PM 
End: 8/22/2019 3:00:00 PM 
Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

Hi guys, 

We are now set for 2 pm on the 22nd with the hospital. Please let me know if you can attend the meeting. 

Lisa Trifiletti 

Principal 

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 

(310) 738 .. 2099 cell 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Rosalba Cambria (CHMC)" <RCarnbria@prlmehealthcare.com> 

Date: August 12, 2019 at 4:31:22 PM PDT 

To: "Karen Price-Gharzeddine (CHMC)" <kP.r..!.;_q_;.b.9..L0..?..ct.ct.i.Qg_@.P.r..i..mq.b.q9.[tb.~9..L?..,f:.QEI.1>, "Molly Lawson (CHMC)" 

<molawson@prlmehealthcare.com>, "Robert Scott (CHMC)" <RoScott@primehealthcare.corn>, "Vernica Foots (CHMC)" 

<VFoots@primehealthcare.com>, "Jaime Guerrero (CHMC)" <JaGuerrem@primehealthcare.com>, "Raymond Daniels 

( c H MC) 
1

' < g9J!..?.O.i.~.!.?..@ . .P.r.i.r.Eshs.?).th.;.?.rn.,.;.QJD.>, 
1

' Mohammad Naser ( c HM C) 
11 

< M.A~.9.s.!n.~!.?g.r.@ . .P.f.l.!JJ.S.t!.s.?!.th;.9..r.~.,.~9..DJ.>, 
"Lisa (OJ tri filetticonsu lti ngsom" <Lisa@tri filetticonsult Ing.com> 

Subject: City of Inglewood - Emergency Access Meeting 


